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Mike Kuo

From: S. S. Liou [ssliou@seed.net.tw]
Sent: November14日2003年Friday 3:24  AM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: Abocom System FCC ID:MQ4WG2K4, AN03T3236

Revised User 
Manual.pdf

Channel_Justificatio
n.pdf

B31030204-SAR-FC
C_Revised.pdf

Hi Mike,

Ans. #1: please refer to attached file Revised User Manual.pdf
Ans, #2: please refer to attached files Revised User Manual.pdf and
Channel_Justification.pdf
Ans. #3: please refer to attached file B31030204-SAR-FCC_Revised.pdf
Ans. #4: Yes, the EUT is inserted in the lower PCMCIA slot of notebook
computer during SAR evaluation.

Best regards,

================================
S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. II
ETC

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: "ETC/Iris (E-mail)" <etcemi@seed.net.tw>
Cc: "Will Yauo (E-mail)" <willyauo@seed.net.tw>
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2003 2:00 AM
Subject: Abocom System FCC ID:MQ4WG2K4, AN03T3236

> Question #1: The RF exposure warning statement contains in the user manual
> does not applicable to this device.  The EUT contains in this filing is a
> PCMCIA card.  When this device is used with typical notebook computer, 20
cm
> separation distance will not be able maintained by the user.  Please
provide
> revised user manual .
>
> Question #2: Page 20 of user manual mentioned that this device is capable
of
> operating in 14 channel and provide the option for the user to select the
> channel based upon the country.  Per FCC policy, such channel selection is
> not allowed due to the applicant will have no control on which channel
that
> end user may be selected and have possibilities to select the channel
beyond
> 11 channel ( 2412-2462Mhz).  Please provide revised user manual AND
> technical description to demonstrate the methods that the applicant will
be
> used to prevent un-authorized channel will be used when the device is used
> in the U.S.
>
> Question #3: Page 14 of SAR test report, based upon the dipole calibration
> file, the target value ( 54.8)  of Dipole is given when the head liquid in
> used.  However, test report indicates that body liquid was used during
> system validation tests.  Please explain.
>
> Question #4: Please confirm that the EUT is inserted in the lower PCMICA
> slot of notebook computer during SAR evaluation.
>
> FYI : In the future filing, please indicate the configuration number on
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each
> SAR plots for easy reference.
>
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
> Compliance Certification Services
> 561F Monterey Road
> Morgan Hill CA 95037
> Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105
> Fax: (408)463-0888
> http://www.ccsemc.com
>


